

Contact: 07534433705 or jermainethompson1019@gmail.com

### PROFILE

An experienced and highly motivated, creative mind with a unique point of view on all things Art and Design. I enjoy creating visually and aesthetically stunning content that breaks boundaries and impresses. Possessing a well rounded skill set, I am fit to take on any task and can easily adapt to a situation or role.

# EXPERIENCE

Graphics Assistant August 2024 - Present "Wild Cherry" Designer - Sherree Philips TV Series Graphic Designer January 2024 - February 2024 "Dreamers" Designer - Gini Godwin Feature Film

Graphics Assistant March 2023 - July 2023 "Queenie" Designer - Gini Godwin TV Series

Art Department Trainee May 2022 - October 2022 "Champion" Designer - Gini Godwin TV Series

Art Department Trainee March 2022 - May 2022 "Everyone Else Burns" Designer - Luana Hanson TV Series Art Department Assistant November 2021 "Night Shift" Designer - Lara Jensen Short Film Art Department Assistant October 2021 "3D Feelings" Alfie Templeman Designer - Lara Jensen Music Video

Art Department Assistant August 2021 "The Riddle" Designer - Lara Jensen Short Film

Art Department Assistant August 2020 "Requiem" Designer - Freddie Burrows Short Film

Art Department Assistant August 2020 "Caterpillar" Designer - Paulina Camacho Short Film

# EDUCATION

Henley College Creative Media Production Distinction Art & Design (Level 4) Distinction

## SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud Microsoft Office Google Workspace SketchUp Canva Photography Screen Printing Sewing Woodworking

## INTERESTS

Art Direction Interior Design Architecture Graphic Design Music Textiles Editing Film & TV

